
 
From: Conor O Raghallaigh - (DAHG)  
Sent: Monday 11 February 2013 16:09 
To: Frank Donohoe - (DAHG) <Frank.Donohoe@ahg.gov.ie>; Eamonn Kelly - (DAHG) 
<Eamonn.Kelly@ahg.gov.ie>; David Lyons - (DAHG) <David.Lyons@ahg.gov.ie> 
Subject: FW: Q for MI report 060213.doc 

 
 
 
From: Corcoran, Pat [mailto:Pat.Corcoran@agriculture.gov.ie]  
Sent: 11 February 2013 16:05 
To: Conor O Raghallaigh - (DAHG) 
Subject: FW: Q for MI report 060213.doc 

 
Conor 
That should have read BIM report 
 
Pat Corcoran 
Aquaculture and Foreshore  Co-ordination Unit 
Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division 
Department of Agriculture, Food and Marine 
Clogheen 
Clonakilty  
Co Cork 
 
From: Corcoran, Pat  
Sent: 11 February 2013 16:04 
To: 'Conor O Raghallaigh - (DAHG)' 
Subject: FW: Q for MI report 060213.doc 

 
Conor 
 
MI report  
 
Pat Corcoran 
Aquaculture and Foreshore  Co-ordination Unit 
Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division 
Department of Agriculture, Food and Marine 
Clogheen 
Clonakilty  
Co Cork 
 
From: Quinlan, John  
Sent: 11 February 2013 15:45 
To: Corcoran, Pat 
Subject: FW: Q for MI report 060213.doc 

 
 
 

 
From: O'Brien, Grainne [mailto:obrien@bim.ie]  
Sent: 08 February 2013 09:54 
To: Quinlan, John; McKiernan, Colm; Peter Heffernan 
Cc: Clarke, Damien; Paul Connolly; terry.mcmahon@marine.ie; Corcoran, Pat; Oliver Tully; Maguire, 

mailto:Pat.Corcoran@agriculture.gov.ie
mailto:obrien@bim.ie
mailto:terry.mcmahon@marine.ie


Donal; Gaffney, Joanne; O'Carroll, Terence; O'Donovan, Vera; Dave Jackson 
Subject: Q for MI report 060213.doc 
 
Dear All, 

 
Following on from Monday’s meeting, please find attached suggested questions from BIM to 
be incorporated into the MI report or added to the agenda for the proposed meeting with 
DAHG / NPWS to seek clarification in relation to the designation of the six new SACs. 

 
Regards 
Grainne 
 
 
 

Gráinne O'Brien 

Environmental Officer 

---------------------------------------- 
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